
1 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 

FROM: Mr S Mabaso, Tel: 012 315 5952, Email: sifiso.mabaso@treasury.gov.za 

 
 
Ref No: MAN/7 
 
Ms Ngaka Dumalisile 

The Acting City Manager 

Mangaung Metropolitan Municipality 

P. O. BOX 3704 
BLOEMFONTEIN 
9301 
 
Email: ngaka.dumalisile@dhs.gov.za 
 
 
Dear Ms. Dumalisile 
 
 

OUTCOME OF THE FUNDING ASSESSMENT OF THE PROPOSED BUDGET FOR THE 
2023/24 MTREF 
 
The National Treasury conducted the funding assessment of the budget for the 2023/24 Medium 
Term Revenue and Expenditure Framework (MTREF) and below is the outcome of the analysis, for 
your consideration and implementation of the recommendation. 
 
Based on the latest submitted mSCOA data strings, the proposed budget is funded and can be 
implemented on a sustainable basis over the coming financial year as reflected in the table below.  
Therefore, the City is strongly advised not to make further adjustments or additions to the proposed 
version of the proposed budget that is uploaded to the National Treasury’s GoMuni portal on 07 June 
2023. 
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The following budget assumptions were applied by the National Treasury: 
 
1. The electricity collection rate at 91.5 per cent and this was based on an average actual 

collection over the past 3 financial years; 
2. The National Treasury applied 55 per cent for average collection rate for the following trading 

services: water, waste water and waste management; and 
3. Property rates collection rate of 94 per cent based on the audited actuals. 
 
The above budget assumptions are based on a conservative approach on a worst-case scenario.  
Furthermore, the City is strongly advised to aggressively implement the credit control and debt 
collection policies without fear or favour.  This should include all the customers – households, 
business and government.  The City needs to double the efforts by doing more than what was 
attempted in the past as it is clear that the City is struggling to collect the outstanding debt for water, 
waste water and waste management. 
 
The following adjustments that were made are noted: 
 

• Recognition of Free State Province’s conditional grants of R66 million that reduced the liability 
on Table A8 – there is no requirement for cash backing as Free State Provincial Treasury 
never requested the repayment of unspent conditional grants; 

• A correction was made on the Retention and Accrual of staff leave provision which reduced 
the trade payables and further reduced other working capital requirements on Table A8; and 

• The City reduced the operating expenditure by R69.6 million, however increased capital 
expenditure by R59.5 million. 

 
The Mayor and political leadership should consider encouraging communities to pay for municipal 
services through various communication platforms such as community radio stations, ward council 
structures, etc.  Also, the City should reciprocate that by delivering uninterrupted and quality basic 
services to the customers and communities.  Furthermore, CENTLEC as the municipal entity needs 
to assist in debt collection and the municipal Council must prioritise issuing consolidated municipal 
account to assist with revenue collection. 
 
I hope you will find the above in order and please do not hesitate to contact us should there be a 
need for further clarity regarding this matter. 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
 
JAN HATTINGH 
CHIEF DIRECTOR: LOCAL GOVERNMENT BUDGET ANALYSIS 
DATE: 12 June 2023 
 
CC: National Cabinet Representative (NCR) 

Acting Chief Financial Officer (ACFO) 


